Broadcast and
Professional Group

DATE: APRIL 1, 1999 99-0059

TO: GENERAL AUDIO RESELLERS
GENERAL RESELLERS

FROM: BOB TAMBURRI

SUBJECT: MXP-P390 AUDIO-FOR-VIDEO MIXERS AND ACCESSORIES

Effective immediately, the following model(s) will be discontinued:

Product Name Description Inventory Status Replacement
MXP-P390 Audio-For-Video Mixer None MXP-S390 or
w/ Parallel Interface MXP-290
MXBK-TK390 Table Kit for 390-series 1 B-stock None
MXBK-200 Rack Mount Kit for MXP-290/210 2 B-stock None
MXBK-201 Table Mount Kit for MXP-290/210 None None
MXBK-S390 Upgrade Module for MXP-P390 None None

Please note that the MXP-S390 Audio-For-Video Mixer with serial interface, the MXP-290
Audio-For-Video Mixer with parallel interface, the MXP-310A on-air mixer & MXBK-310A
meter bridge for the MXP-310A continue as current models with inventory available.
If you have any questions, please contact your local Distribution Account Manager.

Good Selling,

Kot T

Bob Tamburri

Product Manager. Pro Audio
Broadcast and Professional Company

Sony Electronics Inc., One Sony Drive, Park Ridge, NJ 07656-8003



